

# DOCTRINAL BOOKLET

John 8:32: And ye shall know the truth, and the truth shall make you free



MAY 7, 2021 NOAH DAYS MINISTRY www.noahdaysministry.org

# Table of Contents

Doctrine on Who is Jesus	2
Doctrine on the Holy Spirit	5
Doctrine on the Godhead	8
Doctrine on Water Baptism	. 11
Doctrine on Appearing of Jesus	. 13
Doctrine on Speaking in Tongues	. 15
Doctrine on the Gift of Prophecy	.17
Doctrine on the Gift of Healing	.18
Doctrine on Prophets	.19
Doctrine on Resurrection of the Dead	.21
Doctrine on Predestination	.23
Doctrine on the Forbidden Fruit	.25
Doctrine on the Christian Wear	.27
General Questions	.29

#### DOCTRINE ON WHO IS JESUS

- 1. Was Jesus Christ the Beginning of God's Creation? Yes: *Rev. 3:14*.
- Was Almighty God speaking to Jesus when He said, "Let us make man in our image after our likeness? Yes: Hebrews 1: 1-3.
- 3. Was Jesus Christ the Messiah? Yes: John 4: 25-26.
- 4. Is Jesus Christ referred to in the scriptures as the First and the Last? Yes: *Rev. 1:10, 11.*
- 5. Was Jesus Christ involved with the actual creation of things? Yes: *Ephesians 3:9.*
- 6. Who is Jesus? Matthew 16:13-18: The Christ, Son of the Living God.
- Is it possible for a person to believe and confess that Jesus is the Christ, the Anointed one of God without the revelation of the Holy Spirit? No: 1 Cor. 12:3; 1 John 4:1-2.
- 8. Is the person who denies that Jesus is the Christ the Son of the Living God antichrist? Yes: 1 John 4:3; 1 John 2: 21-25; 1 John 4:15; 2 John 7-11.
- 9. Can a person make Almighty God a liar by denying the **Sonship** of Jesus Christ? Yes: 1 John 5: 9, 10; Luke 1: 26-35; Luke 3: 16-22; Matt. 17: 1-9; 2 Peter 1: 16-18.
- 10. Did Almighty God claim that Jesus is His Son? Yes: *Mark 1: 9-11; 2 Peter: 1: 16-18*.
- 11. Did Jesus claim to be the Son of God? Yes: John 5: 25; John 9: 35-37; John 10: 36.
- 12. Did Jesus claim that God Almighty is his Father and also his God? Yes: John 20:17; Rev. 3: 12.
- 13. Did Jesus ask anyone to believe on his Father? Yes: John 5: 24.
- 14. Is Jesus Greater than Almighty God? No: John 14: 28; John 13: 16.
- 15. Is Jesus more righteous than his Father?

No: Matt. 19: 16-17.

- 16. Is Jesus more knowledgeable than his Father? No: *Mark 13:32*.
- 17. Is Jesus the Light of the world? Yes: John 8:24; John 1: 6-10.
- 18. Can a person get to God through a church, religious organization, or cult? No: John 14:6: Only through Jesus Christ who is the Way to God.
- 19. Is Mary the mother of Almighty God? No: *Matt 1:18; Luke 1:30-35*.
- 20. How many mediators do we have? One: 1Tim. 2:5.
- 21. Did Mark call Jesus the Son of God? Yes: *Mark 1:1*.
- 22. Did John call Jesus the Son of God? Yes: John 20:31.
- 23. Did John the Baptist call Jesus the Son of God? Yes: John 1:34.
- 24. Did Nathaniel call Jesus the Son of God? Yes: John 1:49.
- 25. Did Peter call Jesus the Son of God? Yes: *Matt. 16:16*.
- 26. Did Martha call Jesus the Son of God? Yes: John 11:27.
- 27. Did the disciples call Jesus the Son of God? Yes: *Matt. 14:33*.
- 28. Did the angel Gabriel call Jesus the Son of God? Yes: *Luke 1: 32-35*.
- 29. Did evil spirits confess that Jesus is the Son of God? Yes: *Matt: 8:29*.
- 30. Did the Apostle Paul preached Christ as the Son of God? Yes: *Acts 9:20*.
- 31. Did the Eunuch confess that Jesus is the Son of God?

Yes: Acts 8:37.

32. What shall be the final confession of all people? *Philippians 2: 9-11.* 

These scriptural references prove conclusively that Jesus is the Christ, the Son of the Living God and that he is not God Almighty neither the Holy Ghost.

#### **DOCTRINE ON THE HOLY SPIRIT**

- 1. Who is the Holy Spirit? John 14:26: Our Comforter
- 2. Is the Holy Ghost a separate person from God and Christ? Yes: *Luke 3: 22*.
- 3. Is the Holy Ghost male or female? *Male: John 16:7-8.*
- 4. Before the birth of Jesus did anyone made partaker of the Holy Ghost? Yes: *Luke 1:41; Luke 1:15-16*.
- 5. Was Jesus born of the Holy Spirit? Yes: *Matt 1:20*.
- 6. Was Jesus baptized of the Holy Ghost? Yes: *Luke 3: 21, 22*.
- 7. Was Jesus Christ full of the Holy Ghost? Yes: *Luke 4:1*.
- 8. Was Jesus led by the Holy Ghost? Yes: *Luke 4:1*.
- 9. Was Jesus Christ anointed with the Holy Ghost? Yes: *Acts 10:38*.
- 10. Where was the Holy Ghost before He was sent to be our Teacher and Comforter? *Heaven: 1 Peter: 1:12.*
- 11. When the Holy Ghost was officially sent to be in believers? Day of Pentecost: Acts 2:1-4; John 14:17.
- 12. Why was the Holy Ghost not fully given before the Day of Pentecost? *Jesus Christ was not yet glorified: John 7:39*.
- 13. What must a person do in order to receive the Holy Ghost? *Baptize in the Name Of Jesus: Acts 2:38*.
- 14. Is the Holy Ghost a gift from God? Yes: *Luke 11:13*.
- 15. What are the gifts of the Holy Ghost? 1 Cor. 12:1-11.

- 16. What are the fruits of the Holy Spirit? *Gal. 5:22-23*.
- 17. What is the initial evidence of a person receiving the baptism of the Holy Ghost? *Speaking in tongues: Acts 2:1-4; Acts 10:46.*
- 18. Can a person receive the Holy Ghost by the laying on of hands? Yes: Acts 8: 14-17; Acts 19:6.
- 19. Is the baptism of the Holy Ghost the same as receiving the Holy Ghost? *Yes: Acts 8:14-17; Acts 10:47.*
- 20. What is our body to the Holy Ghost? Temple: 1 Cor. 6:19; 1 Cor. 3:16.
- 21. Was the Holy Ghost given only to the Apostles? No: Acts 2: 38-39; Acts 2:14-18.
- 22. Was the Holy Ghost also given to the Gentiles? Yes: Acts 10: 44-48; Acts 11:15-18.
- 23. When does a person really receive power to witness Christ? Acts 1: 8.
- 24. What is the Unforgivable sin? Blasphemy against the Holy Ghost: Matt. 12:31-32; Mark 3:29.
- 25. Can a person pray for one to receive the Holy Ghost? Yes: Acts 8:15.
- 26. Can a person resist the Holy Ghost? Yes: Acts 7:51.
- 27. Can a person grieve the Holy Ghost? Yes: *Ephesians 4:30*.
- 28. Was Jesus given the Holy Ghost by measure? No: *John 3:34*.
- Should a believer who has the Holy Ghost necessarily have to premeditate as to what he should say or answer when confronted by the authorities? No: *Matt. 10:19-20*.
- 30. What is the Holy Ghost symbolic of? Dove: *Luke 3:21-22*.
- 31. Are believers sealed by the Holy Ghost? Yes: *Ephesians 4:30*.

*Note:* The churches today no longer entertain the Holy Spirit since God has spued them out of His mouth. *Rev 3:13-22*.

#### **DOCTRINE ON THE GODHEAD**

- 1. Is there a Father, a Son, and a Holy Ghost? Yes: 1 John 5:7; Luke 3:21-22.
- 2. Who is the Father? *John 4:24.*
- 3. Who is the Son? *Matthew 16:16.*
- 4. Who is the Holy Ghost? *John 14:26*.
- 5. Is the Father, Son, and Holy Ghost the same person? NO. *Luke 3:21-22*.
- 6. Can we as believers share the same oneness or unity as the Godhead? Yes: *John 17:11, 22*.
- 7. Unto whom was the infant Jesus offered to in the temple by his parents? *Luke 2:21, 22.* (GOD)
- 8. Has any man ever heard the literal voice of God or seen His shape? No: *John 5:35; Exodus 33:20*.
- 9. Will true Christians ever live to behold the face of God? Yes: John 16:25; Matthew 5:8.
- 10. Did the disciples believe that Jesus Christ came forth from the Father? Yes: John 16:27-28.
- 11. Will God and Christ be in us at any time? Yes: *John 14:23*.
- 12. Was Jesus a Prophet of God? Yes: Luke 24:19; Acts 3:22.
- 13. Where is Jesus at this present time? Acts 7:56; 1 Peter 3:22.
- 14. What position Jesus hold at this present time? Mediator: *1 Timothy 2:5*.
- 15. Exactly what Christ looks like at this time? *Revelation 1:10-16.*
- 16. Exactly where is God at this time?

#### Revelation 4:2.

- 17. Exactly what God looks like at this time? *Revelation 4:2-3*.
- Did Jesus refer to God as a person? John 8: 17-18.
- 19. Who is the person that was holding in his right hand the book that contains the seven seals? God: *Revelation 5: 1-4*.
- 20. Who was the person that went forward and took the book out off the right hand of God? Jesus: *Revelation 5:5-10*.
- 21. How many TRUE Gods are there? Only one: *John 17:1-3; 1 Corinthians 8:6*.
- 22. Who are the two persons that Christians ought to have fellowship with? The Father and the Son: *1 John 1:3*.
- 23. Should true Christians worship Jesus as God Almighty? NO: John 4:24.
- 24. How many Mediators are there between man and God? ONE: 1 Timothy 2:5.
- 25. Is God going to be with man as in Genesis? Yes: *Revelation 21:3*.
- 26. Will Jesus be among men again?Yes: 2 Corinthians 6:16; Revelation 21:23; Luke 1: 31-33.
- 27. Is Almighty God referred to as the Beginning and the End? Yes: *Revelation 21:6; Revelation 1:8*.
- 28. Is Jesus referred to as the First and the Last? Yes: *Revelation 1:11*.
- 29. After God gave Jesus all powers in Heaven and on Earth has God ceased to function as God Almighty and without power? No: *Revelation 3:12; 1 Corinthians 15:27-28*.
- 30. Does God have a name? Jehovah
- 31. Will God give unto Jesus a new name? Yes: *Revelation 3:12*.

- 32. Is God going to give Jesus a separate Kingdom to rule? *Luke 1:32-33*.
- 33. Which three (3) names is Jesus going to write upon the foreheads of the saints? *Revelation 3:12*.
- 34. Were the prophets of Almighty God called gods? Yes: John 10:34, 35; 1 Corinthians 8:5.
- 35. Jesus being a prophet was he also called God? *Isaiah 9:6.* The Mighty God NOT the Almighty God
- 36. Do these scriptures and others refer to Jesus as Almighty God? NO: *Isaiah 9:6; John 1:1; Hebrews 1:7-9; 1 John 5: 20.*
- 37. Since I believe that the Father, Son, and Holy Ghost are three (3) separate entities, do I believe in a Trinitarian doctrine?NO: *Ephesians 4: 4-6; 1 Corinthians 8:6*.
- 38. Is God the Father, God the Son, and God the Holy Spirit a Biblical statement? No: 1 John 5:7; Ephesians 4: 4-6; 1 Corinthians 8:6.
- 39. Do Christians worship three (3) Gods? NO: John 4:24; John 17:1-13.
- 40. Is God the Head of Christ? Yes: 1 Corinthians 11:3.

These scriptural references on the Godhead prove that the doctrine of the Trinity to be false, spiritually misleading, unbiblical, and evil inspired.

#### **DOCTRINE ON WATER BAPTISM**

- 1. Is being born again essential to salvation? Yes: John 3: 3-8.
- 2. Is being in Christ essential to salvation? Yes: 2Corinthians 5:17; Ephesians 1:3.
- 3. Is faith essential to salvation? Yes: John 3:16-18; John 8:21, 23 24; Romans 10: 9-10.
- 4. Is repentance essential to salvation? Yes: *Luke 13:5; Acts 3:19*.
- 5. Is preaching repentance essential to salvation? Yes: *Luke 24:47*.
- 6. Is Water Baptism essential to salvation? Yes: *Matthew 28:18-20; Mark 16:15, 16.*
- 7. Should a person accept Water Baptism if he does not have a change of heart? No: Acts 16:29-32; John 3:1-8.
- Should a believer go on mourning ground or attend a believer's class of a religious sect several days before Baptism? No: Acts 2:41; Acts 8:37-38.
- 9. Should a believer fill out an application form of a religious sect before Baptism? No: Acts 2:41.
- 10. Is Water Baptism done by sprinkling or immersion? By Immersion: *Matthew 3: 13-17; Acts 8:36-37*.
- 11. Were ministers of God commanded to baptize believers in barrels and tanks? No: *Acts 8:36-37*.
- 12. Was the Lord Jesus Christ baptized in the sea or in a river? River: *Matthew 3:13-17*.
- 13. What should be the final confession of a believer immediately before Water Baptism? *Acts 8:36-37.*
- 14. Should a believer pay to be baptized? No. Acts 8:36-39.
- 15. When is a person expected to live according to the bible after or before Water Baptism? *Romans 6.*

- 16. Is there any reason why a person should not be baptized if he is born again? *Acts 8:36-37.*
- 17. In whose name should a believer be baptized? Jesus: *Acts 2:38*.
- 18. Is baptism in the name of Jesus Christ contrary to the Word of God? No: *Acts 2:37-39*.
- 19. Is baptism in the name of Jesus Christ the doctrine of Peter or of God? God: Acts 2:1-4.
- 20. Will a Christian consider baptism in the name of Jesus erroneous? No: *Matthew 12:31*.
- How many souls accepted Water Baptism in the name of Jesus after the Holy Ghost revealed through Peter the formula for baptism?
   3000: Acts 2:37-41.
- 22. What the Holy Ghost revealed in Acts 2:38 is it contradictory to what Jesus said in Matthew 28:19?No: John 14:26.
- 23. Can a person receive the Holy Ghost if he is not baptized in the name of Jesus? No: *Acts 2:37-39.*
- 24. Can a person be re-baptized if baptized contrary to Acts 2:38? Yes: Acts 19:1-6.
- 25. Are there anymore instances where people were baptized in the name of Jesus? Yes: Acts 10:44-48.
- 26. Is it a fact that Matthew 28:19 is fulfilled in Acts 2:38? Yes.
- 27. Is it a fact that baptism with the omission of the name of Jesus a Roman doctrine? *Acts 5: 28, 29, 40*.
- 28. Do Christians supposed to do all things in the name of Jesus? Yes: *Colossians 3:17*.
- 29. Is there salvation in any other name but Jesus under heaven? No: Acts 4:12; Philippians 2:9-11.
- 30. What must one do to be saved? Acts 2:37-39.

31. Is it right to confess one's sins to a priest? No: 1 John 1:9.

# **DOCTRINE ON APPEARING OF JESUS**

- Is the appearing of Jesus and the second coming two separate advents?
  2 Timothy 4:1, 8; Colossians 3:4; 1 John 3: 1-3; 1 Timothy 6:14; 1 Peter 1:7.
- 2. What mystery is expected to occur at the appearing of Jesus? 1 Thessalonians 4: 16, 17 (First Resurrection).
- 3. Who are those that will be caught up to meet the Lord in the air? *John 3:5 (Born Again Believers).*
- 4. Will the dead in Christ rise at his appearing? Yes: 1 Thessalonians 4:16 (First Resurrection).
- 5. Will those who are alive and in Christ be also caught up to meet him in the air? *Yes: 1 Thessalonians 4:17 (Translation Mortal > Immortality).*
- 6. What are the signs predicted to precede the appearing of Christ? *2 Thessalonians 2:1-4; Matthew 24: 5-14;* Mk.13; Lk.21
- 7. What will happen to those who are not taken up in the rapture? *Revelation 6: 12-17.*
- 8. Will the appearing of Jesus usher in the end of the Gentile Age? *Yes: Romans 11:25.*
- 9. Did Jesus himself make mention of this particular advent? *Yes: John 14:1-3.*
- 10. Did Jesus ever mention exactly when he is going to make his appearance? *NO: Mark 13:32.*
- 11. What will be the spiritual condition of the Church before she is raptured out of this world? *Ephesians 5:27*.
- 12. Will we be caught up with our natural bodies? *No: 1 Corinthians 15:50-54*.
- Since no man knows the hour of the appearing of the Lord Jesus Christ; what is a believer asked to do? Matthew 25:13.
- 14. Where will we be taken to after we are caught up to meet the Lord in the air? *John 14:1-3; Revelation 7:9*.
- 15. Will those that are taken up in the rapture pass through any form of tribulation?

Yes: Matthew 24:9; Revelation 7:14; Luke 21:12-19; John 16:33.

- 16. Must one be in Christ or in a religion to be taken up in the rapture? *John 14:6; 1 Thessalonians 4:16-17 (Christ).*
- 17. When Christ shall appear will we see him as he is? *1 John 3:2.*
- 18. Is the Lord Jesus Christ symbolic of the Ark of Safety as was in the days of Noah? *Yes: Matthew 24:37-39*.
- 19. Will there be a social, moral, and spiritual breakdown or collapse in society before the appearing of Jesus?Yes: Matthew 24:37-39; 2 Timothy 3:1-17.
- 20. Is it possible for God to change His mind about this long awaited advent known as the rapturing of the church? *No: 2 Peter 3:3-9.*

# **DOCTRINE ON SPEAKING IN TONGUES**

- 1. Is the gift of tongues biblical? *Yes: 1 Corinthians 12:10; 1 Corinthians 12:28-31.*
- 2. Is the gift of the interpretation of tongues biblical? *Yes: 1 Corinthians 12:10.*
- 3. Was the gift of tongues given only to the Apostles? *No: 1 Corinthians 12:1-11.*
- 4. Was the gift of the interpretation of tongues given only to the Apostles? *No: 1 Corinthians 12:1-11.*
- 5. Do the gentile Christians also receive the gift of tongues? *Yes*: *1 Corinthians 12:1-10*.
- 6. Do the gentile Christians also receive the gift of the interpretation of tongues? *Yes*: *1 Corinthians 12:1-10.*
- 7. When a person speaks in an unknown tongue unto whom does that person speaks? *1 Corinthians 14:2.* (GOD)
- 8. Is speaking in an unknown tongue means speaking in a foreign earthly language? *No: 1 Corinthians 14:2.*
- On the Day of Pentecost did the Apostles speak in the languages of the people that were present? No: Acts 2:1-8.
- 10. Is speaking in tongues means that the person speak in a divine heavenly language? *Yes*: *1 Corinthians 14:13, 14.*
- 11. Is it compulsory that every Christian receive the gift of tongues? No: 1 Corinthians 12:28-31.
- 12. Is it compulsory that every Christian receive the gift of the interpretation of tongues? *No: 1 Corinthians 12:28-31.*
- 13. Is the gift of tongues a separate gift to the gift of prophecy? *Yes: 1 Corinthians 12:10.*
- 14. He that speaketh in an unknown edifieth himself or the church? *1 Corinthians 14:4. (Himself)*
- 15. Is an interpreter necessary to reveal what someone speaks in an unknown tongue? *Yes*: *1 Corinthians 14:5.*

- 16. What other spiritual significance is the gift of tongues aside from self-edification? *1 Corinthians 14:22. (Sign)*
- 17. Is speaking in tongues the initial evidence of being filled with the Holy Ghost? *Yes: Acts 2:1-4.*

# **DOCTRINE ON THE GIFT OF PROPHECY**

- 1. Is there such a gift as the gift of prophecy? Yes: *1 Corinthians 12:10.*
- 2. Was the gift of prophecy given only the early church? No: *1 Corinthians 12:1-11.*
- 3. Do the gentile Christians today receive the gift of prophecy? Yes: *1 Corinthians 12:1-11.*
- 4. Which is considered greater the gift of tongues or the gift of prophecy? *1 Corinthians 14:5. (Gift of prophecy).*
- 5. What is the purpose of the gift of prophecy? *1 Corinthians 14:3-4. (Edification of the church).*
- 6. Do prophecies come in an unknown tongue or in the everyday language of the people? *1 Corinthians 14:6. (Everyday language of the people)*
- 7. Is the gift of prophecy a separate gift to the gift of tongues? Yes: *1 Corinthians 12:10.*
- Does the church normally understands a prophecy when it is brought unto them or an interpreter is necessary?
  1 Corinthians 14:22-25.
- 9. When will the gift of prophecy done away with? *1 Corinthians 13:8-10.*
- Was it before or after the Lord Jesus came that the Corinthians were informed about the doing away of the gift of prophecy?
   1 Corinthians 13:8-10.
- 11. After God establishes the New Heaven and New Earth will there be any use for the gift of prophecy? Revelation 21:1-4; Revelation 22:1-5.
- 12. Do women also receive the gift of prophecy? Yes: 1 Corinthians 11:5.

# **DOCTRINE ON THE GIFT OF HEALING**

- Is there such a gift as the gift of healing? Yes: Acts 10:38; Matthew 10:1-8; James 5:14-15.
- 2. Is healing a gift of the Holy Ghost? Yes: 1 Corinthians 12: 9, 28.
- 3. Apart from the 12 Apostles and the Lord Jesus Christ did anyone else receive the gift of healing? Yes: *Luke 10:1-9*.
- 4. Will God also give His servants in this day and age the gift of healing? Yes: *1 Corinthians 12:1-10; Mark 16:16-18.*
- 5. Did God heal everyone that was diseased in the days of Jesus? No: *John 5:1-8; Luke 9:11.*
- 6. Are we commanded by God to pray for the sick by the laying on of hands? Yes: *James 5:14-17*.
- 7. Is healing one of the signs that ought to follow believers? Yes: *Mark 16:16-18.*
- Did the Apostle Paul mentioned to the Corinthians in <u>1 Corinthians 13:8</u> that God can no longer heal them of their infirmities and that he has taken away the gift of healing from His servants? No: 1 Corinthians 12:7-11.
- 9. Exactly when will God stop using man as a medium for healing the sick? *Revelation 21:1-4; Revelation 22:1-5.*
- 10. Will there be an increase in knowledge in the last days? *Daniel 12:4.*
- 11. Will the true servants of God in the last days do greater works than that which was performed by the Lord Jesus Christ? Yes: John 14:12.
- 12. Can satan heal? Yes: *Matthew 7:15-23*.

#### **DOCTRINE ON PROPHETS**

- 1. Did God used prophets in times past? Yes: *Hebrews 1:1*.
- 2. Is a prophet considered the mouth piece of God? Yes: *Amos 3:7*.
- 3. Are we warned against interfering with God's prophets? Yes: *Psalm 105:15; Matthew 18:1-6*.
- 4. Who was the last Old Testament prophet before Jesus? *Matthew 11:13. (John the Baptist)*.
- 5. Do we have anymore Old Testament prophet or prophets to come after the death of Christ? *Revelation 11:3-6*.
- Do we have anymore Old Testament prophecy or prophecies regarding the coming of any prophet(s) after John the Baptist? No: *Matthew 11:13*.
- Since we have to have an appearance of two Old Testament prophets in our time will they be accounted for in the New or Old Testament? *Revelation 11:3-6.* (NEW Testament)
- 8. Was Malachi 4:5, 6 fulfilled by John the Baptist? Yes: *Luke 1:13-17*.
- 9. Was Malachi 4:5, 6 a repetition of Isaiah prophecy concerning John the Baptist? Yes: John 1: 22-23.
- 10. Did the Holy Ghost confirmed to the children of Israel that the prophecy of *Isaiah 40:3 and Malachi 4: 5, 6* was going to be fulfilled by John the Baptist? Yes: *Luke 1:67-80.*
- 11. Was Christ himself a prophet of God? Yes: *Luke 24:19; Acts 3:22-23.*
- 12. The prophet that Moses referred to in Acts 3:22-23 is it Jesus? Yes: Acts 7:37; Matthew 21:11.
- 13. If any man in this day claims to be the prophet of Malachi 4:5, 6 will he be a false prophet? Yes: *Matthew 24:24; Matthew 11:13*.
- 14. Will a prophet of God misinterpret God's words? No: Deuteronomy 13:1-5; Revelation 22:18-19.
- 15. Will we have Minor Prophets in the church in this day?

Yes: Ephesians 4:10-11; 1 Corinthians 12:28-31.

- 16. Does the Bible speaks about a fivefold ministry that would be responsible for bringing in the church to perfection?Yes: Ephesians 4:10-11; 1 Corinthians 12:28-31
- 17. Will there be prophets in the last days performing great signs and wonders? Yes: *Matthew 24:4, 5, 24*.
- 18. How shall we know a false prophet? 1 John 4:1-3; Deuteronomy 18:20-22; Matthew 7:15-20.

# **DOCTRINE ON THE RESSURECTION OF THE DEAD**

- 1. Does the Bible speaks about the resurrection of the dead? Yes: 1 Corinthians 15:12-23; 1 Thessalonians 4:13-18.
- 2. Was Christ the first person born of a woman to be resurrected from the dead? Yes: Acts 26:22-23; Colossians 1:18; *1 Corinthians 15:20-23.*
- 3. Did Christ said he is the resurrection and the life? Yes: *John 11:25*.
- 4. If a person dies shall he live again? Yes: John 11:25.
- 5. How many types of deaths are there? Revelation 20:6. (Two).
- 6. Can a person repent after death? No: *Hebrews 9:27*.
- 7. Does the soul of a person enter a place called purgatory immediately after death? No: 1 Thessalonians 4:13-18; Daniel 12:2; John 5: 28-29; John 11: Story of Lazarus.
- Is it possible that after paying a priest a high fee to say mass for the dead no matter where that soul is will be liberated to heaven? No: John 11:20-45; 1 Thessalonians 4:13-18.
- 9. Does a person's soul immediately enter heaven or hell after death? No: John 11:20-45; 1 Thessalonians 4:13-18.
- 10. On the morning of the resurrection of Jesus did any of the dead saints rose from the dead? Yes: *Matthew 27:52-53*.
- 11. Did the Apostles preached through Jesus the resurrection of the dead? Yes: *Acts 24:15; Acts 17:18; Acts 4:33*.
- 12. Were there people the days of Jesus who did not believe in the resurrection of the dead? Yes: *Matthew 22:23; Acts 4:2.*
- 13. Did Jesus proclaim the resurrection? Yes: *Luke 14:14; John 5:28-29*.
- 14. Is it impossible for God to raise the dead? No: *Acts 26:8*.
- 15. Is the rapture considered the First Resurrection? Yes: 1 Thessalonians 4:13-18; Revelation 20:1-5.

- 16. How many resurrections are there? *Revelation 20:5, 6, 12, 13. (Two: First and Second Resurrection).*
- 17. Who are they that will be taking part in the first resurrection? 1 Thessalonians 4:13-18; Revelation 20:1-5.
- 18. In the resurrection will there be marriages? No: *Matthew 22:23-30.*
- 19. What form would the resurrected soul assume? *Matthew 22:30; 1 John 3:2.*
- 20. In order to take part in the first resurrection what Spirit must be in you? *Romans 8:11.*
- 21. Will the wicked also be resurrected? Yes: Acts 24:15; Daniel 12:2.
- 22. In the resurrection what type of body will the saints of God be given? 1 Corinthians 15:50-54; Philippians 3:21.
- 23. If there be no resurrection of the dead what other hope is there of a future life with God? *1 Corinthians 15:19.*
- 24. If the dead rise not will we all not perish? Yes: 1 Corinthians 15:11-23.
- 25. Is there a white throne judgement? Yes: *Revelation 20:11-13.*
- 26. When will the last resurrection take place? *Revelation 20:11-15.*

#### **DOCTRINE ON PREDESTINATION**

- 1. Does the Bible speaks about predestination? Yes: *Ephesians 1:4-5; Romans 8: 28-30*.
- Was Jesus Christ predestinated by God to come and die for sinners before or after the foundation of the world? 1 Peter 1:20 (Before).
- 3. Did God also predestinate the prophets? *Romans 8:28-30; Hebrews 1:1.*
- 4. Did God also predestinate the 144,000 witnesses? Yes: *Revelation 7:1-8; Revelation 14:1-5*.
- 5. Are the children of Israel the predestinated seed of God? *Genesis 17:1-8; Romans 11:7, 26.*
- 6. Is the Gentile nation also the predestinated seed of God? No: *Romans 11:17-24; Ephesians 2:3.*
- 7. Was man chosen in God before the foundation of the world? *Ephesians 1:4.*
- 8. Were the Gentiles predestinated to an adoption formula? Yes: *Ephesians 1:5; John 20:16; Galatians 4:4, 5.*
- 9. When was the adoption formula implemented? *Acts 10 (Cornelius and Family)*.
- 10. Were the Gentiles aliens to the Commonwealth of Israel? Yes: *Ephesians 2:12-19*.
- 11. Does the adoption formula refers to the grafting in of the Gentiles? Yes: *Romans 11:17.*
- 12. For what reason God blinded the children of Israel? *Romans 11:11.*
- 13. Is the Gentile nation warned against being boastful? Yes: *Romans 11:18-24.*
- 14. Is the gentile nation considered wild by nature or the children of wrath? *Romans 11:17-24; Ephesians 2:3.*
- 15. Will God finally save all of Israel? *Romans* 11:26-28.

- 16. Is the Gentile nation then saved by grace? Yes: *Ephesians 2:8.*
- 17. Apart from the prophets and 144,000 did God predestinate some to hell and others to heaven?No: *Romans 3:23; John 1:11-12.*
- Is the God of our Lord Jesus Christ partial? No: 11 Peter 3:9; John 3:16.
- 19. Why is there a judgement if God had predestinated some to hell and heaven before the foundation of the world? *Revelation 20:12-15.*
- 20. Why was it necessary for Jesus Christ to come and die on the cross if God had predestinated some to hell and heaven before the foundation of the world? *John 3:16.*
- 21. Is every man given a choice between death and life? Yes: John 1:11-12.
- 22. If a person is predestinated to heaven or hell will that person still have a choice? No: *11 Peter 3:9.*
- 23. After a person is born again is his name written down in the Lamb's book of life? *Revelation 13:8; 17:8; 20:12; 20:15.*
- 24. Who are they that will worship the beast? *Revelation 13:8.*
- 25. Can a person's name be taken out of the book of life? Yes: *Hebrews 6:1-6; Revelation 22:18-19.*
- 26. What is the reaction in Heaven when a sinner becomes a saint? *Luke 15:7, 10.*
- 27. Are those predestinated by God accounted for in the scriptures? Yes: *Revelation 14:1-5; Revelation 7:1-8; Romans 8:28-30.*

# DOCTRINE ON THE FORBIDDEN FRUIT WAS THE FORBIDDEN FRUIT SEX?

- 1. After God created Adam and Eve, what were they commanded to do? *Genesis 1:27-28*.
- 2. Was their bodies fashioned like unto our bodies? *Genesis 2:7.*
- 3. Was Adam and Eve supposed to have had children in the manner as we do today? *Genesis 4:1.*
- 4. Is sex therefore God ordained? Yes: *Genesis 1:27-28; Genesis 4:1.*
- 5. Was the forbidden fruit sex? No: *Genesis 2:8, 9, 16, 17.*
- 6. If God had not intended to bring about children through Adam and Eve, why didn't God gave unto Adam a male companion? *Genesis 2:18, 21-24.*
- 7. Was Cain the serpent's seed? No: *Genesis 4:1.*
- 8. Was Cain, Abel, and Seth the legitimate children of Adam and Eve? Yes: *Genesis 4:1, 2, 25.*
- 9. Did satan temp Eve? Yes: *Genesis 3:1-5.*
- 10. What did satan tempted Eve with? *Genesis 3:6.*
- 11. Did Eve took of the fruit of the garden and also give her husband? Yes: *Genesis 3:6.*
- 12. Exactly what happened when they ate of the fruit? *Genesis 3:7.*
- 13. Was Adam and eve naked before they sinned? Yes: *Genesis 2:25*
- 14. If sex was the forbidden fruit exactly what was Adam shown to by God when God asked him not to eat of the tree? *Genesis 2:8, 9, 17.*

- 15. If sex was the forbidden fruit why was Noah, Abraham, and patriarchs allowed of God to partake of same? Genesis 9:1; Genesis 17:1-8.
- 16. Can the blood of animals and human mix? No. *1 Corinthians 15:39*.
- 17. Was Cain conceived at the time the sin was committed or before/after Adam and Eve sinned? *Genesis 4:1. (After).*
- 18. Is the seed of satan referred to as the children of disobedience? Yes: John 8:44; 1 John 3:7-12; Ephesians 5:6.
- 19. If a person believes in his heart that the forbidden fruit is sex, is he being carnal? Yes: John 3:3-7; Romans 8:6-7.
- 20. Why those who believe that the forbidden fruit is sex, do not themselves abstain from sex? *1 Timothy 4:1-3*.

# **DOCTRINE ON THE CHRISTIAN WEAR**

- 1. Is it right for a woman to wear anything as pertaining to a man's garment? No: *Deuteronomy 22:5*.
- 2. Is it right for a man to wear anything as pertaining to a woman's garment? No: *Deuteronomy 22:5*.
- 3. Is it right for a woman to wear revealing clothes? No: *1 Timothy 2:9*.
- 4. Is render your heart and not your garment a scriptural statement? No: *Joel 2:13*.
- 5. Why is it necessary for a man to pray or prophesy with his head uncovered? *1Corinthians 11:3-4.*
- 6. Why is it necessary for a woman to pray with her head covered? *1 Corinthians 11:5.*
- 7. Does the covering of the head refer to the hair on the head? No: *1 Corinthians 11:3-5.*
- If the covering of the head refers to the hair on the head will this mean that the man will have to have his head clean shaven?
   1 Corinthians 11:3-5.
- If the covering of the head refers to the hair on the head will not this mean that if a woman is bald she cannot pray or prophesy?
   1 Corinthians 11:5.
- 10. Is the covering of the head a command or custom? *1 Corinthians 11:3-5.*
- If the covering of the head refers to long hair what will happen to those women who are bald or have very short hair by nature?
   *1 Corinthians 11:3-5.*
- 12. If it is only when one goes to pray or to prophesy he/she must make sure that their hair is long or short, will it not be that the word of God is partial? *1 Corinthians 11:3-5.*
- 13. Is it a shame for a man to have long hair? *1 Corinthians 11:14.*
- 14. Is it a shame for a woman to cut her hair? *1 Corinthians 11:15.*

- 15. Is the woman's hair given her for a natural covering of the head which covering must be covered when praying or prophesying? 1 Corinthians 11:3-5; 15.
- 16. Is the covering of one's head in prayer refers to an additional covering? *1 Corinthians 11:3-5.*
- 17. Is the hair on the head then refers to a natural covering of the head? Yes: *1 Corinthians 11:15.*

#### **GENERAL QUESTIONS**

- Must a person possess a license, a bible school training, or a degree in theology to preach the gospel of Jesus Christ? No: 1 Timothy 3; Titus 1; 1 Peter 5; 4:11; Acts 1:8; 4:13; Acts 6:2-8; John 7:12-16.
- 2. Is it right for a minister of the gospel to assume the title reverend? No: *Psalm 111:9; Matthew 23:8; Ephesians 4:11-12*.
- 3. Can a person pay his way into the ministry of Christ? No: *Acts 8:18-23*.
- 4. Is it right for a person to pay the staff of a bible school to teach him the words of God? No: John 14:26; 1 Corinthians 2:12; Romans 8:32; 1 John 2:27; 1 Corinthians 9:18.
- 5. Must a woman be ordained to preach the gospel of Jesus Christ? No: 1 Corinthians 14:34-35; 1 Timothy 2:12-15; 3:1-13; 5:14; 1 peter 3:1-6; Titus 1:6-9; 2:3-5.
- 6. Will anyone be going to hell? Yes: *Matthew 5:22; 13:41-50; Revelation 14:8-11; 19:20; 20:10; Luke 16:19-31.*
- Will anyone be going to heaven?
  Yes: Genesis 1:1; Matthew 5:3, 12; 7:21; 25:34; John 14:1-3; Hebrews 12:23; 1 Peter 1:4.
- 8. Is the eating of Pork and such like animals forbidden of God? No: *Romans 14:17-23; Luke 10:8; Romans 14:1-4; Colossians 2:16; 1 Timothy 4:1-6.*
- 9. Are we still under the law? No: *Romans 6:14-15; Galatians 5:18; Romans 3:19-28; Romans 10:4*.
- 10. Must a Christian pay one tenth of his earnings to any church, individual or organization? No: 1 Corinthians 9:7; Hebrews 7:1-12; Luke 21:1-5.
- 11. Must one call a priest father? No: *Matthew 23:9*.
- 12. Is it right to worship dead saints and idols? No: *Exodus 20:3-5; John 4:23-24; Revelation 19:10.*
- 13. Must one call himself a Roman Catholic etc.? No: John 1:12; Galatians 4:4-7; Hebrews 12:5-8; Acts 11:26.
- 14. Has God spued the churches out of his mouth? Yes: 11 Thessolonians 2:14; Revelation 3:14-22.

- 15. Was the former and latter rain given before the day of Pentecost? *Joel 2:23-32.*
- 16. Was the former and latter rain especially given to the children of Israel? No: *Joel 2:23-27*.
- 17. Is a person allowed to take out or add to the words of God? No: *Revelation 22:18-19*.
- 18. Exactly how many churches ages are there? 7: *Revelation 1:11*.
- 19. Has the last church age being fulfilled? Yes: 11 Thessolonians 2.
- 20. Since God has spued the churches out of mouth does this mean that the last church age has come to an end? Yes: *Revelation 3:13-22*.
- 21. Since the last church age has come to an end does this mean that we have entered Noah's day? Yes: *Matthew 24:36-39*.